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Dear Commissioner, Level 4
16 Peel Street

. _ : : South Brisb 4101
Thank you for the opportunity to make a submissmthe CM C Review of Police °”Lock;'§ 52965%6

Move-on Powers. but there can never be any good reason for rasgfiatphotographer Spring Hill Q 4004
or journalist from approaching a person, incidanplace simply because such Tel: (61) 7 3846 0044
approach might annoy someone — let alone becaeasentkre presence in a public Fax: (61) 3846 0055

place might do so. Email:

The move-on powers available to Queensland poffieecs give them the right to ~ dld@alliance.org.au
force a photographer or reporter to leave a pyidtice simply because the officer Branch President
suspects that some other person might become anatdbe presence of the news Kym Ford
gatherer.

. . . Branch Secretar
On what is such a suspicion likely to be basedf®dht well be based on an Terry O,COnnory

approach to police by a person who does not wanbhiner activities to be recorded.

One example is that of a Sunday Mail photographer was harassed by two police FEZD‘ERCAh'- |OFF'%'E
officers because he had been photographing peojptema St, Brisbane. Had the Redfern ﬁrsn\,?,rszom
subjects been civilians it is almost certain that police would not have been

interested. But the subjects were police officen®wad left Police Headquarters and POSTAL ADDRESS

) . i . : PO Box 723
walked across Roma St without using the pedesligats at a nearby intersection. Strawbgr);y Hills
Were these police officers breaking the law? Alngastainly not, as was explained to NSW 2012 Australia
the photographer, because they had crossed tle¢ stoge than 20m from an Tel: [61] 2 9333 0999
. . ; . . . Fax: [61] 2 9333 0933
intersection. But that did not stop other policealsaing the photographer and warning

him against publication of any such photographsef@tachment 1 - XXXXXXXXXXXXX Email:
Submission.dc)c mail@alliance.org.au

Another example concerns that of a reporter tryongesearch a report about allegedyjjiance inquiry Desk
bullying by security guards at a shopping centezufity guards at the centre ordered 1300 656512
the reporter from the premises and when he askigzepwhat would have happened Alliance Membership
had he refused, they told him they would have usede-on powers against him. (See centre 1300 656513
Attachment 2 — Journalists told to move on)ddshopping centre is not a public place

in the same sense as a public street, but treispassvil matter and had police been Www\z/a\lll?:r?(i:t::org A
called they should have restricted their actionsnsuring that there was no breach of ' oY
the peace or threat to anyone rather than actiagests of the security firm. Federal President:

It is not suggested that all police officers widltave in a similar manner if and when Patricia Amphlett
they see a journalist recording something the)ktmrght be embgrrassmg to them or  regeral Secretary:
to others, or are contacted by someone about sorgethch as this; but it IS a very bad Christopher Warren
idea to give police unrestrained powers to foragppeto move from a certain place
when they have neither committed, nor look like oatting, any crime.

Police need the support of the community so theycoatinue to do the tough job
that the community demands of them, and the last)tholice officers on patrol need is
to lose the respect of the community. So givingcefE move-on powers that can be
exercised without warrant, without permission queswision from senior officers
without the possibility of appeal and, in effectflwout any record being made, is a



recipe for community alienation.

The point has been made many times that police hdequate powers already under
the Summary Offences Act, which itself has beeticesed for overuse, to handle
people who behave in a threatening or disruptivermarnor are otherwise a nuisance or
a danger or to themselves or others.

The move-on legislation, however, extends polioegrs to the extent that a
person’s mere presence in an area can be constraiiteout any avenue of appeal. As
Terry O’Gorman, of the Queensland Council for Chibderties, has pointed out, the
only effective way in which a person can challetigeexercise of police move-on
powers fttp://www.qgccl.org.au/documents/Speech_ TOG_22Makive_On_Powers.p)iiS t0
refuse an order to move on. And this, of coursegdees the person liable to a fine of
$4000 and perhaps a night in the watch house.

Police power must never be unrestrained and thieerea power detracts greatly
from all citizens’ civil rights. Add to this erosioof rights the draconian security laws
introduced after 9/11 in an attempt to fight theafvan terror”, and news gatherers,
much more than any other comparable group in sg@e¢ at great risk of having their
civil liberties (not to mention their right to dbeir jobs) decimated.

To repeat: under the legislation police have pawenove a person on simply
because his or h@resence is seen by someone as a nuisance or potentially
embarrassing. This cannot be allowed in a libeeahacracy such as Australia. It is too
basic a denial of rights to be countenanced unagcacumstances.

The MEAA submits to this inquiry that the notionabffair go” in Australia
demands that all citizens, including journalises fiee to go where they please in a
public place, when they please, as long as thep@reommitting any crime or
showing evidence of any intent to commit one.

The MEAA therefore requests that the police movgowers be modified
substantially and a range of safeguards introdtm@dotect all citizens, including news
gatherers.

If, however, the Queensland Government declinesddify the powers
substantially, the MEAA requests that a set of glis for media-police relations be
developed that will give both police officers arelvs gatherers certainty about their
roles and responsibilities.

One example is that developed in the United Kingdlo2006 and adopted
generally the following year: “Guidelines for Mepalitan Police Service staff on
dealing with media reporters, press photographsidelevision crews” (see
http://media.gn.apc.org/photo/guidelines.h@mdAttachment 3 - UK police guidelines.pdf

In addition to this, the MEAA requests that thei@oIService be required to set out
written instructions for police officers about thge of move-on powers, including that
they should never be used to intimidate news gathavho are simply doing their jobs,
and a fast, easily implemented method for newsegath to appeal to senior police or a
magistrate against any unwarranted use of movesweys against them by police on
patrol.

Guidelines such as those agreed to by UK policeefoare well and good, but they
have to be implemented, and in 2008 a House of Gmmsrnommittee examining
police-media relations expressed concern at sostarnioes of police behaviour. The
committee did not specifically look at move-on posyer at police-media relations “on
the beat”, but did bring to light a disturbing sétttitudes common among police
officers that the media were there to be usederdtitan co-operated with (see
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm20080@8s¢elect/cmhaff/75/75.pdi. Such police
attitudes, which are not confined to the UK, méat police on the beat need direct,
unequivocal instructions about handling news gatisesind can be held to account for
their actions.




In conclusion, the Media Entertainment and Artdgakite submits to this inquiry:

* That the Queensland Police Service move-on powersdulified substantially
and a range of safeguards introduced to proteciteléns, including news
gatherers.

» That a method of appeal be instituted, such thapanson told to move on can
have their case heard in very short time by a squlice officer or magistrate.

* That if the powers are to remain in anything likeit present form,

0 A set of binding rules for their use be institutgdaranteeing an
exemption for working news gatherers who are bettpwiithin the law;

o The Queensland Government consider, in consultatibtnthe MEAA,
setting up a media pass system for accredited gatherers similar to
that in force in the United Kingdom.

Yours sincerely,

oo

Terry O’Connor

Queensland Secretary

Media, Entertainment & Arts Alliance
Tel 07 3666 6474

Mob 0401 147 107

Fax 07 3666 6690
oconnor@brismail.com



